
Gene Fuller 
Director, Real Estate 

Facilities Planning and Construction 
San Diego Unified School District 

619‐278‐6724 | gfuller@sandi.net 

4860 Ruffner Street, Annex 14, San Diego CA 92111 

www.sandiegounified.org 

 

 

September 22, 2025 

 

Mr. Andy Field 

Director 

Parks and Recreation 

202 C Street, MS 37C 

San Diego CA 92101 

 

RE:  Pershing Middle Joint Use Field Adjustment to District Use Hours 

 

Dear Andy, 

 

Henry High School has experienced significant growth in its athletic programs, increasing both the number 

of practices and the need to conclude them by 9:00 p.m. To accommodate this demand, the District 

requires use of the Pershing Middle School synthetic turf joint‐use fields on Fridays until 5:45 p.m., 

beginning October 10, 2025, when school is in session. 

 

This use will be in addition to the existing District use Monday through Thursday until 5:45 p.m. 

 

We greatly appreciate your support in helping us meet the needs of our student athletes. Please let me 

know if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Gene Fuller  

 

c: S. Scoggins 

    J. Abbott 

    L. Dulgeroff 

    S. Giusti 

    W. Hawthorne  

    M. Kray 

    J. Clark 

    T. Tincknell 

 


